

1 under ~~1993 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9115 (1e) and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section~~
2 ~~9110 (6e) and (7v)~~ 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (8x) and (8y).

3 ***b0870/1.1* SECTION 439c.** 20.143 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.143 (1) (fm) *Minority business projects; grants and loans.* Biennially, the
5 amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.038, 560.039, 560.82, and 560.837,
6 grants and loans under s. 560.83, the grant under 1993 Wisconsin Act 110, section
7 3, and the loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9, section 3. Of the amounts in the
8 schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each fiscal year for grants to the Multicultural
9 Center of Greater Green Bay for programming to educate community businesses and
10 nonprofit organizations in recruiting and retaining a multicultural workforce.

11 ***b0227/1.1* SECTION 442g.** 20.143 (1) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.143 (1) (hm) *Certified capital companies.* All moneys received under subch.
13 II of ch. 560 for the cost of administering subch. II of ch. 560. Notwithstanding s.
14 20.001 (3) (c), at the end of each fiscal year, the unencumbered balance in this
15 appropriation account shall lapse to the general fund.

16 ***-0650/6.1* SECTION 443.** 20.143 (1) (id) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-1735/2.1* SECTION 444.** 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.143 (1) (ie) *Wisconsin development fund, repayments.* All moneys received
19 in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.147, s.
20 560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, 1989
21 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (2m),
22 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (7f),
23 1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4),
24 to be used for grants and loans under subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, for loans
25 under s. 560.147, for grants under ss. 560.16, 560.175, and 560.25, for assistance

1 under s. 560.06 (2), for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4), for the
2 grant under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (7g), and for
3 reimbursements under s. 560.167. No moneys may be encumbered under this
4 paragraph for grants under s. 560.25 after June 30, 2003.

5 ***-0650/6.2* SECTION 445.** 20.143 (1) (ig) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.143 (1) (ig) *Gaming economic development grants and loans and*
7 *diversification; repayments.* The Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants
8 and loans under ~~s. ss. 560.137 (2) and 560.138~~. All moneys received in repayment
9 of loans under ~~s. ss. 560.137 (2) and 560.138~~ shall be credited to this appropriation
10 account.

11 ***b0229/2.2* SECTION 445g.** 20.143 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.143 (1) (im) *Minority business projects; repayments.* All moneys received in
13 repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.83 and loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act
14 9, section 3, to be used for grants and loans under ss. 560.82, 560.83, and 560.837,
15 the grant under ~~1993 Wisconsin Act 110, section 3~~ 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act),
16 section 9110 (7g), and the loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9, section 3.

17 ***-0645/3.3* SECTION 446.** 20.143 (1) (jc) (title) of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 20.143 (1) (jc) (title) *Physician and dentist and health care provider loan*
20 *assistance programs repayments; penalties.*

21 ***-0645/3.4* SECTION 447.** 20.143 (1) (jm) (title) of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 20.143 (1) (jm) (title) *Physician and dentist loan assistance program; local*
24 *contributions.*

25 ***-0862/5.1* SECTION 448.** 20.143 (1) (kf) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.143 (1) (kf) *American Indian economic development; technical assistance.*
2 The amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 560.875 (1). All moneys transferred
3 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6f. shall be credited to this
4 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
5 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
6 20.505 (8) (hm).

7 ***-0714/2.1*** SECTION 449. 20.143 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic development; liaison and gaming*
9 *grants specialist and program marketing.* The amounts in the schedule for the
10 American Indian economic liaison program under s. 560.87, other than for grants
11 under s. 560.87 (6), for the salary and fringe benefits of, and related supplies and
12 services for, the gaming grants specialist for the programs under ss. 560.137 and
13 560.138, and for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. From this
14 appropriation, the department may expend in each fiscal year no more than \$100,000
15 for marketing the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. All moneys transferred
16 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this
17 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
18 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
19 20.505 (8) (hm).

20 ***-0862/5.2*** SECTION 450. 20.143 (1) (kh) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.143 (1) (kh) *American Indian economic development; liaison — grants.* The
22 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 560.87 (6). All moneys transferred from
23 the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6h. shall be credited to this
24 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered

1 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
2 20.505 (8) (hm).

3 ***-0650/6.3* SECTION 451.** 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
4 Wisconsin Act 9, section 208, is amended to read:

5 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development and diversification; grants and*
6 *loans.* The Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. ss.
7 560.137, for marketing the program under s. 560.137 and 560.138, for the grants
8 under s. 560.139 (1) (a) and (2), and for the grants under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this
9 act), section 9110 (1), (2k), (10fk), (10p), (11pk), and (11zx). Of the amounts in the
10 schedule, \$500,000 shall be allocated in each fiscal year for the grants under s.
11 560.137 (3m). ~~From this appropriation, the department may expend in each fiscal~~
12 ~~year for marketing the program under s. 560.137 no more than the difference~~
13 ~~between \$100,000 and the amount that the department spends in the same fiscal~~
14 ~~year from the appropriation under par. (km) for marketing the program under s.~~
15 ~~560.138.~~ All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
16 (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001
17 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall
18 revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

19 ***-0650/6.4* SECTION 452.** 20.143 (1) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-1735/2.2* SECTION 454.** 20.143 (1) (ko) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.143 (1) (ko) *Manufacturing extension center grants.* The amounts in the
22 schedule for grants under s. 560.25. All moneys transferred from the appropriation
23 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6o. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
24 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
25 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

1 *~~0862/5.3~~* SECTION 456. 20.143 (1) (kr) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.143 (1) (kr) *Physician and dentist and health care provider loan assistance*
3 *programs; repayments, and contract. All moneys transferred from the appropriation*
4 *account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6r. and all moneys transferred under 1999*
5 *Wisconsin Act 9, section 9210 (1), Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for loan*
6 *repayments under ss. 560.183 and 560.184 and for contracting under ss. 560.183 (8)*
7 *and 560.184 (7). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.*
8 *20.505 (8) (hm) 6r. and all moneys transferred under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section*
9 *9210 (1), shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001*
10 *(3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall*
11 *revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).*

12 *~~1694/11.2~~* SECTION 457. 20.143 (1) (kt) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.143 (1) (kt) *Funds transferred from other state agencies. All moneys*
14 *received from other state agencies to carry out the purposes for which received.*

15 *~~1864/6.1~~* SECTION 458. 20.143 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.143 (1) (qm) *Brownfields grant program and related grants; environmental*
17 *fund. From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants under*
18 *s. and ss. 560.13 and 560.139 (1) (c), and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,*
19 *section 9110 (8gm), and for the grants under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section*
20 *9110 (9c), (9d), and (9e).*

21 *~~b2221/3.39~~* SECTION 458m. 20.143 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.143 (1) (t) *Forestry education grant program. From the ~~conservation~~*
23 *forestry fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for forestry*
24 *education grants under s. 560.18.*

25 *~~b0269/2.1~~* SECTION 459r. 20.143 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.143 (3) (j) *Safety and building operations*. The amounts in the schedule for
2 the purposes of chs. 101, 145, and 168 and ss. 236.12 (2) (a), 236.13 (1) (d) and (2m),
3 and 236.335. All moneys received under ch. 145 and, ss. 101.177 (4) (a) 4., 101.178,
4 101.19, 101.63 (9), 101.654 (3), 101.73 (12), 101.82 (4), 101.9205 (3), 101.9208 (1) (b),
5 101.9213 (8), 101.935, 101.951 (2), 101.952 (2), 101.955 (2), 101.973 (7), and 236.12
6 (7), and 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (3z), shall be credited to this
7 appropriation.

8 *~~0469/2.1~~* SECTION 462. 20.145 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.145 (1) (g) *General program operations*. The amounts in the schedule for
10 general program operations. Ninety percent of all moneys received under ss. 601.31,
11 601.32, 601.42 (7), 601.45, and 601.47 and by the commissioner for expenses related
12 to insurance company restructurings, except for restructurings specified in par. (h),
13 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

14 *~~b0191/1.1~~* SECTION 462c. 20.145 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.145 (1) (h) *Holding company restructuring expenses*. All Ninety percent of
16 all moneys received from converting mutual insurance companies under s. 644.07
17 (11) for expenses, including prorated salaries, incurred by the commissioner and
18 office staff related to restructurings under ch. 644.

19 *~~2007/2.1~~* SECTION 464. 20.155 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.155 (1) (g) *Utility regulation*. The amounts in the schedule for the
21 regulation of utilities. Ninety percent of all moneys received by the commission
22 under s. 196.85, 196.855, or 201.10 (3), ~~except moneys received from mobile home~~
23 ~~park operators under s. 196.85 (2g)~~, shall be credited to this appropriation. Ninety
24 percent of all receipts from the sale of miscellaneous printed reports and other copied

1 material, the cost of which was originally paid under this paragraph, shall be
2 credited to this appropriation.

3 *b0269/2.2* SECTION 465b. 20.155 (1) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

4 *b0315/1.1* SECTION 465d. 20.155 (1) (jm) of the statutes is repealed.

5 *b0265/1.1* SECTION 465m. 20.165 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.165 (1) (gm) *Applicant investigation reimbursement. All Ninety percent of*
7 all moneys received from applicants for credentials under s. 440.03 (13), for the
8 purpose of conducting investigations under s. 440.03 (13).

9 *b2049/3.2* SECTION 465p. 20.165 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.165 (1) (q) *Cemetery and mausoleum trustee disbursements. From the*
11 cemetery management insurance fund, a sum sufficient to make disbursements to
12 trustees under the rules promulgated under s. 157.117 (4) (a).

13 *b0690/2.1* SECTION 465r. 20.215 (1) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.215 (1) (j) *Support of arts programs. All moneys received from the Wisconsin*
15 *Artistic Endowment Foundation under s. 247.06 (1) (a) for operating support of arts*
16 *organizations and for grants under the Wisconsin regranting program under s.*
17 *44.62.*

18 *–0862/5.4* SECTION 466. 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.215 (1) (km) *State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts. The amounts in*
20 *the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,*
21 *individuals, organizations, and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All*
22 *moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall*
23 *be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the*
24 *unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation*
25 *account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).*

1 ***b0690/2.2*** SECTION 467m. 20.220 of the statutes is created to read:

2 **20.220 Wisconsin Artistic Endowment Foundation.** There is
3 appropriated to the Wisconsin Artistic Endowment Foundation for the following
4 programs:

5 (1) SUPPORT OF THE ARTS. (a) *Education and marketing.* As a continuing
6 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for public education and marketing
7 relating to the Wisconsin artistic endowment fund.

8 (q) *General program operations.* From the artistic endowment fund, the
9 amounts in the schedule for general program operations of the foundation.

10 (r) *Support of the arts.* From the artistic endowment fund, as a continuing
11 appropriation, all moneys received as interest and earnings of the artistic
12 endowment fund, less the amounts appropriated in par. (q), for support of the arts
13 under s. 247.06.

14 ***-0985/8.13*** SECTION 469. 20.225 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.225 (1) (b) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
16 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and
17 16.895, by or on behalf of the board, ~~and to repay to the energy efficiency fund loans~~
18 ~~made to the board under s. 16.847 (6).~~

19 ***-0985/8.19*** SECTION 475. 20.225 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.225 (1) (g) *Gifts, grants, contracts and leases.* All Except as provided in par.
21 (i), all moneys received from gifts, grants, contracts and the lease of excess capacity
22 to carry out the purposes for which received.

23 ***-2231/3.1*** SECTION 477. 20.225 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.225 (1) (i) *Program revenue facilities; principal repayment, interest, and*
25 *rebates.* A sum sufficient from gifts and grants to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the

1 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition,
2 construction, development, enlargement, or improvement of facilities approved by
3 the building commission for operation by the educational communications board and
4 to make payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m)
5 that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the
6 facilities.

7 ***-0985/8.22* SECTION 479.** 20.225 (1) (kb) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.225 (1) (kb) *Emergency weather warning system operation.* From the
9 moneys received by the department of ~~administration~~ electronic government for the
10 provision of state telecommunications and ~~data processing services and sale of~~
11 ~~telecommunications and data processing inventory items primarily~~ to state
12 agencies, the amounts in the schedule for the operation of the emergency weather
13 warning system under s. 39.11 (21).

14 ***-1694/11.3* SECTION 481.** 20.235 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 **20.235 Higher educational aids board.** (intro.) There is appropriated to
16 the ~~department of education~~ higher educational aids board for the following
17 programs:

18 ***b1407/5.2* SECTION 481e.** 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing student loan program.* The amounts in the schedule
20 for the nursing student loan program under s. 39.393.

21 ***b0242/1.1* SECTION 481m.** 20.235 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.235 (1) (d) *Dental education contract.* The amounts in the schedule for
23 support of those Wisconsin residents enrolled as full-time students in the pursuit of
24 a doctor of dental surgery (D.D.S.) degree. An amount of \$11,330 in the 1993–94
25 fiscal year and \$11,670 in the 1994–95 fiscal year and annually thereafter shall be

1 disbursed under s. 39.46 for each Wisconsin resident enrolled as a full-time student.
2 The maximum number of Wisconsin residents to be funded under this appropriation
3 is ~~100~~ 160 in the ~~1993–94~~ 2001–02 fiscal year and thereafter.

4 ***-0862/5.5* SECTION 483.** 20.235 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.235 (1) (k) *Indian student assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the
6 schedule to carry out the purposes of s. 39.38. All moneys transferred from the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4i. shall be credited to this
8 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered
9 balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation
10 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

11 ***-0862/5.6* SECTION 484.** 20.235 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.235 (1) (km) *Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students.*
13 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin higher education grant
14 program under s. 39.435 for tribal college students, except for grants awarded under
15 s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
16 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
17 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year
18 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

19 ***-1464/2.1* SECTION 486.** 20.245 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed and
20 recreated to read:

21 20.245 (1) (title) HISTORY SERVICES.

22 ***-1464/2.2* SECTION 487.** 20.245 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.245 (1) (a) *General program operations; ~~archives and research services.~~* The
24 amounts in the schedule for general program operations ~~related to archives and~~
25 research services of the historical society, except as provided under par. (ag).

1 ***-1464/2.3*** SECTION 488. 20.245 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.245 (1) (ag) *General program operations; historic sites and museum services.*

3 The amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the historic sites
4 and the historical society museum.

5 ***-1464/2.4*** SECTION 489. 20.245 (1) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-1464/2.5*** SECTION 490. 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed and
7 recreated to read:

8 20.245 (1) (c) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
9 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the
10 historical society under ss. 16.858 and 16.895.

11 ***-1464/2.6*** SECTION 491. 20.245 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.245 (1) (e) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
13 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
14 in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or
15 improvement of facilities of the historical society; for the payment of principal and
16 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition and installation of systems and
17 equipment necessary to prepare historic records for transfer to new storage facilities;
18 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
19 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing this
20 acquisition and installation.

21 ***-1464/2.7*** SECTION 492. 20.245 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.245 (1) (g) *Admissions, sales, and other receipts.* All moneys received from
23 admissions, sales, ~~finances, and use of the main library, and other moneys received by~~
24 ~~the society for research services, except moneys that are otherwise specifically~~
25 ~~appropriated by law~~ and other receipts and the amount transferred under 2001

1 Wisconsin Act (this act), SECTION 9125 (1mk), for general program operations
2 related to research services.

3 ***-1464/2.8* SECTION 493.** 20.245 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.245 (1) (h) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and, grants,
5 ~~except moneys that are otherwise specifically appropriated, for purposes related to~~
6 ~~research services and bequests, to carry out the purposes for which made or received.~~

7 ***b0440/2.1* SECTION 493d.** 20.245 (1) (hm) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.245 (1) (hm) *Power's Bluff County Park.* The amounts in the schedule for
9 identifying unmarked American Indian grave sites at Power's Bluff County Park.
10 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 18v.
11 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
12 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
13 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

14 ***b0440/2.1* SECTION 493m.** 20.245 (1) (hr) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.245 (1) (hr) *Native tribal history.* The amounts in the schedule to the Merrill
16 Historical Society for a publication of a native tribal history of the upper Wisconsin
17 River valley. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505
18 (8) (hm) 18s. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s.
19 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
20 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

21 ***-1464/2.9* SECTION 494.** 20.245 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-1464/2.10* SECTION 495.** 20.245 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.245 (1) (m) *General program operations; federal funds.* All federal funds
24 received for ~~research services~~ as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for the
25 purpose of carrying out general program operations.

1 ***-1464/2.11*** SECTION 496. 20.245 (1) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-1464/2.12*** SECTION 497. 20.245 (2) (title) and (a) of the statutes are
3 repealed.

4 ***-1464/2.13*** SECTION 498. 20.245 (2) (bd) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ***-1464/2.14*** SECTION 499. 20.245 (2) (be) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-1464/2.15*** SECTION 500. 20.245 (2) (bf) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***-1464/2.16*** SECTION 501. 20.245 (2) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-1464/2.17*** SECTION 502. 20.245 (2) (bh) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***-1464/2.18*** SECTION 503. 20.245 (2) (bi) of the statutes is repealed.

10 ***-1464/2.19*** SECTION 504. 20.245 (2) (bj) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-1464/2.20*** SECTION 505. 20.245 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***-1464/2.21*** SECTION 506. 20.245 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***-1464/2.22*** SECTION 507. 20.245 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***-1464/2.23*** SECTION 508. 20.245 (2) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ***-1464/2.24*** SECTION 509. 20.245 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245
16 (1) (j) and amended to read:

17 20.245 (1) (j) *Self-amortizing facilities; principal repayment, interest, and*
18 *rebates.* A sum sufficient from the revenues received under ~~par.~~ pars. (g) and (h) to
19 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
20 in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or
21 improvement of facilities of the historical society ~~related to historic sites~~ and to make
22 the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are
23 attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing such facilities.

24 ***-1464/2.25*** SECTION 510. 20.245 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***-0862/5.7*** SECTION 511. 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245
2 (1) (km) and amended to read:

3 20.245 (1) (km) *Northern Great Lakes Center*. The amounts in the schedule for
4 the operation of the Northern Great Lakes Center. All moneys transferred from the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be credited to this
6 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
7 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
8 20.505 (8) (hm).

9 ***-1464/2.26*** SECTION 512. 20.245 (2) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

10 ***-1464/2.27*** SECTION 513. 20.245 (2) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-1464/2.28*** SECTION 514. 20.245 (2) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245
12 (1) (y).

13 ***-1464/2.29*** SECTION 515. 20.245 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***-1464/2.30*** SECTION 516. 20.245 (3) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

15 ***-1464/2.31*** SECTION 517. 20.245 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

16 ***-1464/2.32*** SECTION 518. 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

17 ***-1464/2.33*** SECTION 519. 20.245 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

18 ***-1464/2.34*** SECTION 520. 20.245 (3) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

19 ***-1464/2.35*** SECTION 521. 20.245 (3) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-1464/2.36*** SECTION 522. 20.245 (3) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-1464/2.37*** SECTION 523. 20.245 (3) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-1464/2.38*** SECTION 524. 20.245 (3) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***-1464/2.39*** SECTION 525. 20.245 (3) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***-1464/2.40*** SECTION 526. 20.245 (3) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245
25 (1) (n).

1 ***-1464/2.41*** SECTION 527. 20.245 (3) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

2 ***-1464/2.42*** SECTION 528. 20.245 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

3 ***-1464/2.43*** SECTION 529. 20.245 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***-1464/2.44*** SECTION 530. 20.245 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

5 ***-1464/2.45*** SECTION 531. 20.245 (4) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-1464/2.46*** SECTION 532. 20.245 (4) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***-1464/2.47*** SECTION 533. 20.245 (4) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-1464/2.48*** SECTION 534. 20.245 (4) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245

9 (1) (ks).

10 ***-1464/2.49*** SECTION 535. 20.245 (4) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ***-1464/2.50*** SECTION 536. 20.245 (4) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245

12 (1) (pz).

13 ***-1464/2.51*** SECTION 537. 20.245 (4) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245

14 (1) (q) and amended to read:

15 20.245 (1) (q) *Endowment principal*. As a continuing appropriation, from the
16 historical society trust fund, all moneys, securities, and other assets received, to be
17 credited to the appropriations under par. (r) or sub. (1) (r), (2) (r), (3) (r) or (5) (r), in
18 accordance with carry out the purposes for which the assets are received.

19 ***1464/2.52*** SECTION 538. 20.245 (4) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

20 ***-1464/2.53*** SECTION 539. 20.245 (4) (s) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***-1464/2.54*** SECTION 540. 20.245 (4) (t) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-1464/2.55*** SECTION 541. 20.245 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

23 ***b0472/2.1*** SECTION 541d. 20.250 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.250 (1) (b) *Family medicine and practice education*. The amounts in the
25 schedule for the development and operation of ~~family practice residency~~ programs

1 to support the recruitment and training of medical students and residents in family
2 and community medicine.

3 *b0593/6.11* SECTION 541m. 20.250 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.250 (1) (c) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; biomedical research*
5 *and technology incubator.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
6 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction grants
7 under s. 13.48 (31), and to make the payments determined by the building
8 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
9 obligations incurred in financing the construction grants under s. 13.48 (31).

10 *b2193/1.12* SECTION 541r. 20.255 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.255 (1) (b) *General program operations; ~~School~~ Wisconsin Educational*
12 *Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the*
13 *Blind and Visually Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule for the operation and
14 maintenance of the facilities of the Wisconsin ~~School~~ Educational Services Program
15 for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
16 Impaired, including the matching of federal funds, but not including expenses
17 financed under par. (js).

18 *-1553/2.8* SECTION 542. 20.255 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.255 (1) (c) *Energy costs; ~~School~~ Wisconsin Educational Services Program for*
20 *the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually*
21 *Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule to be used at the facilities of the Wisconsin
22 ~~School~~ Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the
23 Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired to pay for utilities and for fuel,
24 heat and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the department

1 under ss. 16.858 and 16.895, and to repay to the energy efficiency fund loans made
2 to the department under s. 16.847 (6).

3 ***-2358/4.3* *-0864/P1.1* SECTION 543.** 20.255 (1) (dt) of the statutes is
4 repealed.

5 ***-2358/4.4* *-0864/P1.2* SECTION 544.** 20.255 (1) (dw) of the statutes is
6 amended to read:

7 20.255 (1) (dw) *Pupil assessment.* The amounts in the schedule for the costs
8 of the examinations developed and administered under ~~s. ss.~~ ss. 118.30 and for the
9 review and modification of academic standards, as provided under 1997 Wisconsin
10 Act 27, section 9140 (5r) 121.02 (1) (r).

11 ***b2193/1.14* SECTION 545d.** 20.255 (1) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.255 (1) (gb) *School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf*
13 *and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;*
14 *nonresident fees.* All moneys received from fees charged nonresident pupils for
15 services provided at by the Wisconsin School Educational Services Program for the
16 Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 (3) and for services provided by the
17 Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 (3) (a) 3.

18 ***b2193/1.14* SECTION 545f.** 20.255 (1) (gh) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.255 (1) (gh) *School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf*
20 *and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;*
21 *hospitalization.* All moneys received on account of hospitalization under s. 115.53
22 (4) for the operation of the Wisconsin School Educational Services Program for the
23 Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
24 Impaired.

25 ***b2193/1.14* SECTION 545h.** 20.255 (1) (gL) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.255 (1) (gL) Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard
2 of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired; leasing of
3 space. All moneys received from leasing space at the facilities of the Wisconsin
4 Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 (6)
5 and at the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525
6 (6) for the operation and maintenance of the center and program.

7 ***b2193/1.14* SECTION 545j.** 20.255 (1) (gs) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.255 (1) (gs) School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf
9 and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;
10 services. All moneys received from services provided at by the Wisconsin School
11 Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 (6)
12 (5) and at by the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s.
13 115.525 (5) for the operation and maintenance of the school program and the center.

14 ***b2193/1.14* SECTION 545L.** 20.255 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.255 (1) (gt) School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and
16 Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired; pupil
17 transportation. The amounts in the schedule for the weekend transportation of
18 pupils enrolled in the school operated by the Wisconsin School Educational Services
19 Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 or the school operated by
20 the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 to and
21 from their homes. All moneys received under s. 115.53 (6) shall be credited to this
22 appropriation.

23 ***-0886/3.4* SECTION 546.** 20.255 (2) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.255 (2) (ac) General equalization aids. A sum sufficient for the payment of
25 educational aids under ss. 121.08, 121.09, and 121.105 and subch. VI of ch. 121 equal

1 to \$3,767,893,500 in the 1999-2000 fiscal year and equal to the amount determined
2 by the joint committee on finance under s. 121.15 (3m) (c) in each fiscal year
3 thereafter, ~~less the amount appropriated under par. (bi).~~

4 ***b0682/2.2* SECTION 546m.** 20.255 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.255 (2) (am) *Interest on delayed school aid payment.* A sum sufficient to
6 make interest payments to school districts under s. 121.085.

7 ***-0886/3.5* SECTION 547.** 20.255 (2) (bi) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***-0886/3.6* SECTION 548.** 20.255 (2) (br) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***b1621/1.2* SECTION 548m.** 20.255 (2) (cp) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.255 (2) (cp) *Wisconsin morning school day milk program.* The amounts in
11 the schedule for the Wisconsin morning school day milk program under s. 115.343.

12 ***-2358/4.6* *-1880/3.4* SECTION 549.** 20.255 (2) (cu) of the statutes is

13 amended to read:

14 20.255 (2) (cu) *Achievement guarantee contracts.* The amounts in the schedule
15 for aid to school districts and the program evaluation under s. 118.43. ~~No funds may~~
16 ~~be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2005.~~

17 ***-0956/6.2* SECTION 550.** 20.255 (2) (cv) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (2) (cv) *Achievement guarantee contracts; supplement.* The amounts in
19 the schedule for aid to school districts under s. 118.43. ~~No funds may be encumbered~~
20 ~~from this appropriation after June 30, 2003.~~

21 ***-0892/1.1* SECTION 551.** 20.255 (2) (cw) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.255 (2) (cw) *Aid for transportation to institutions of higher education and*
23 *technical colleges; part-time open enrollment; youth options program.* The amounts
24 in the schedule for the payment of state aid for the transportation of pupils attending
25 an institution of higher education or technical college under s. 118.55 (7g) ~~and for the~~

1 reimbursement of parents for the costs of transportation of pupils who are eligible
2 for assistance under s. 118.52 (11) (b).

3 ***-0892/1.2* SECTION 552.** 20.255 (2) (cy) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (2) (cy) *Aid for transportation; full-time open enrollment.* The amounts
5 in the schedule to reimburse parents for the costs of transportation of full-time open
6 enrollment pupils under s. ss. 118.51 (14) (b) and 118.52 (11) (b).

7 ***b2095/6.4* SECTION 553m.** 20.255 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.255 (2) (fm) *Charter schools.* A sum sufficient to make the payments to
9 charter schools and to the unified school district under s. 118.40 (2r) (e).

10 ***b1191/1.2* SECTION 558m.** 20.255 (2) (kj) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.255 (2) (kj) *Grant to Beloit College.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant
12 to Beloit College under s. 115.28 (47). All moneys transferred from the appropriation
13 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 10t. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
14 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
15 reverts to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

16 ***b0443/1.1* SECTION 559m.** 20.255 (2) (kL) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.255 (2) (kL) *Special counselor grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
18 special counselor grants under s. 115.28 (45). All moneys transferred from the
19 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 10s. shall be credited to this
20 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
21 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
22 20.505 (8) (hm).

23 ***-0862/5.8* SECTION 560.** 20.255 (2) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.255 (2) (km) *Alternative school American Indian language and culture*
25 *education aid.* The amounts in the schedule for the payment of aid to alternative

1 schools for American Indian language and culture education programs under s.
2 115.75. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
3 (hm) 11. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001
4 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

6 *b0747/1.2* SECTION 560d. 20.255 (2) (kn) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.255 (2) (kn) *Federal funds transferred from the department of workforce*
8 *development; after-school care grant program.* All moneys transferred from the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) for after-school care grants under
10 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9140 (6w). No moneys may be encumbered
11 under this paragraph after June 30, 2003.

12 *-0886/3.7* SECTION 561. 20.255 (2) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

13 *-1694/11.5* SECTION 562. 20.255 (3) (ec) of the statutes is repealed.

14 *-0684/2.1* SECTION 565. 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.275 (1) (es) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
16 *~~school districts~~ schools.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
17 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
18 infrastructure financial assistance to school districts and charter school sponsors
19 under s. 44.72 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
20 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and
21 payments are not paid under par. (h).

22 *-0445/3.1* SECTION 566. 20.275 (1) (et) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.275 (1) (et) *Educational technology training and technical assistance*
24 *grants.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants to secured correctional
25 facilities, as defined in s. 44.70 (3r), cooperative educational service agencies and

1 consortia under s. 44.72 (1) and to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
2 System under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9148 (2g).

3 ***-0684/2.2* SECTION 567.** 20.275 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.275 (1) (f) *Educational technology block grants.* The amounts in the
5 schedule, less the amounts appropriated under pars. (im), (jm), (js), and (mp), to
6 make payments to school districts, secured correctional facilities, as defined in s.
7 44.70 (3r), and charter school sponsors under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.

8 ***b2210/1.3* SECTION 567m.** 20.275 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***-0684/2.3* SECTION 568.** 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.275 (1) (h) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — school*
11 *districts schools.* All moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (c) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1)
12 (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational
13 technology infrastructure financial assistance to school districts and charter school
14 sponsors under s. 44.72 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by
15 the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

16 ***b0347/3.2* SECTION 569g.** 20.275 (1) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.275 (1) (i) *Grants to libraries.* The amounts in the schedule for grants to
18 public libraries under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9149 (3mk). The first
19 \$500,000 of moneys received from the Ameritech Wisconsin settlement, public
20 service commission docket 6720-TI-164, shall be credited to this appropriation
21 account. No moneys may be expended or encumbered from this appropriation after
22 June 30, 2002.

23 ***b0347/3.2* SECTION 569m.** 20.275 (1) (im) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.275 (1) (im) *Educational technology block grants; supplemental.* Except as
25 provided in par. (i), all moneys received from the Ameritech Wisconsin settlement,

1 public service commission docket 6720–TI–164, for payments to school districts
2 under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.

3 ***b0662/3.1* SECTION 569o.** 20.275 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.275 (1) (jm) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
5 *Telecommunications Foundation funds.* All moneys received from the Wisconsin
6 Advanced Telecommunications Foundation, less the amounts credited to the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.865 (4) (gm), to make payments to school districts,
8 secured correctional facilities, as defined in s. 44.70 (3r), and charter school sponsors
9 under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.

10 ***b0922/1.2* SECTION 569q.** 20.275 (1) (js) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.275 (1) (js) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
12 *Telecommunications Foundation assessments.* All moneys received from
13 assessments paid under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9142 (3mk), to
14 make payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.

15 ***-1694/11.6* SECTION 570.** 20.275 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:
16 20.275 (1) (k) *Funds received from other state agencies.* All moneys received
17 from other state agencies to carry out the purposes for which received.

18 ***-1694/11.7* SECTION 571.** 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 20.275 (1) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
20 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies and public educational
21 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
22 44.71 (2) ~~(a) &~~ (h), for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.

23 ***b0256/3.1* SECTION 571m.** 20.275 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:
24 20.275 (1) (m) *Federal aid.* All Except as provided under par. (mp), all federal
25 moneys received as authorized under s. 16.54 to be administered and expended in

1 accordance with the provisions of the federal grant or program under which the
2 moneys were received.

3 ***b0256/3.1* SECTION 571r.** 20.275 (1) (mp) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.275 (1) (mp) *Federal e-rate aid.* All federal moneys received under 47 USC
5 254 for payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.

6 ***b2109/1.2* SECTION 571t.** 20.275 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.275 (1) (q) *Computer training.* From the universal service fund, the
8 amounts in the schedule for the grant to the Racine Unified School District under s.
9 44.72 (3).

10 ***-0657/2.1* SECTION 572.** 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.275 (1) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts; grant.* Biennially,
12 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
13 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
14 administration under s. 16.974 (7)-(a) (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not
15 paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.530 (1) (is) and, prior to ~~July 1, 2002~~
16 January 1, 2006, to make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 (6); and, in the
17 1999–2000 fiscal year, to award a grant to the distance learning network under 1999
18 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9148 (4w).

19 ***-1857/5.82* SECTION 573.** 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.275 (1) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and*
21 *libraries.* Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
22 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the
23 department of administration under s. 16.974 (7)-(b) (2) to the extent that the
24 amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.530 (1) (is).

25 ***-1857/5.83* SECTION 574.** 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.275 (1) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools.* Biennially, from
2 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
3 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
4 administration under s. 16.974 (7) (e) (3) to the extent that the amounts due are not
5 paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.505~~ 20.530 (1) (is) and, prior to July 1, 2002
6 January 1, 2006, to make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 (6).

7 *~~1857/5.84~~* SECTION 575. 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.275 (1) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools.* Biennially, from the
9 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
10 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
11 administration under s. 16.974 (7) (d) (4) to the extent that the amounts due are not
12 paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.505-20.530~~ (1) (kL).

13 *~~0445/3.2~~* SECTION 576. 20.275 (1) (tw) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.275 (1) (tw) *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities.*
15 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
16 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
17 administration under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
18 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (ke).

19 *~~1553/2.9~~* SECTION 577. 20.285 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.285 (1) (c) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
21 for fuel, heat and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and
22 16.895, including all operating costs recommended by the department of
23 administration that result from the installation of pollution abatement equipment
24 in state-owned or operated heating, cooling or power plants, by or on behalf of the

1 board of regents, ~~and to repay to the energy efficiency fund loans made to the board~~
2 ~~under s. 16.847 (6).~~

3 ***b1391/1.2* SECTION 577m.** 20.285 (1) (cg) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***b2095/6.5* SECTION 577o.** 20.285 (1) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.285 (1) (gs) *Charter school operator payments.* All moneys received from the
6 operator of a charter school under contract with the University of
7 Wisconsin–Parkside under s. 118.40 (2r) (b), for the costs associated with the charter
8 school.

9 ***b2095/6.6* SECTION 579m.** 20.285 (1) (kc) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.285 (1) (kc) *Charter school.* All moneys received from the department of
11 public instruction under s. 118.40 (2r) (e), for the operation of a charter school by the
12 University of Wisconsin–Parkside under s. 118.40 (2r) (b).

13 ***b0593/6.12* SECTION 580m.** 20.285 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.285 (1) (kd) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates.* From the revenues
15 credited under par. (h) and sub. (6) (g), a sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u)
16 for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition,
17 construction, development, enlargement or improvement of self-amortizing
18 university facilities and to make the payments determined by the building
19 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
20 obligations incurred in financing such facilities. For projects authorized by the
21 building commission before July 1, 1998, annually an amount equal to 20% of the
22 principal and interest costs for maintenance of University of Wisconsin–Madison
23 intercollegiate athletic facilities shall be paid from the appropriation under this
24 paragraph. For projects authorized by the building commission on or after July 1,
25 1998, but before July 1, 2001, annually an amount equal to 30% of the principal and

1 interest costs for maintenance of University of Wisconsin–Madison intercollegiate
2 athletic facilities shall be paid from the appropriation under this paragraph. For
3 projects authorized by the building commission on or after July 1, 2001, annually an
4 amount equal to 40% of the principal and interest costs for maintenance of
5 University of Wisconsin–Madison intercollegiate athletic facilities shall be paid from
6 the appropriation under this paragraph.

7 *b0382/2.1* SECTION 580t. 20.285 (1) (kj) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.285 (1) (kj) *Grazing education grants.* The amounts in the schedule for land
9 and water education grants under s. 36.25 (17). All moneys transferred from the
10 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 17c. shall be credited to this
11 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
12 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
13 20.505 (8) (hm). No funds may be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30,
14 2006.

15 *-0862/5.9* SECTION 581. 20.285 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.285 (1) (km) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; principal repayment and*
17 *interest.* The amounts in the schedule to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
18 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of the
19 aquaculture demonstration facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section
20 9107 (1) (i) 3. and to make the payments determined by the building commission
21 under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred
22 in financing that facility. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
23 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1c. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
24 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
25 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

1 ***-0862/5.10*** SECTION 582. 20.285 (1) (kn) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.285 (1) (kn) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; operational costs.* The
3 amounts in the schedule for the operational costs of the aquaculture demonstration
4 facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9107 (1) (i) 3. All moneys
5 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 11a. shall be
6 credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
7 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
8 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

9 ***b0315/1.2*** SECTION 582g. 20.285 (1) (kv) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.285 (1) (kv) *Stray voltage research.* All moneys transferred from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.155 (1) (jm), 1999 stats., for stray voltage research
12 under s. 36.25 (45).

13 ***b0315/1.2*** SECTION 582h. 20.285 (1) (kv) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
14 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

15 ***b2221/3.40*** SECTION 582i. 20.285 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.285 (1) (qm) *Grants to forestry cooperatives.* From the ~~conservation~~ forestry
17 fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants to forest cooperatives under s. 36.56.

18 ***b2221/3.40*** SECTION 582j. 20.285 (1) (rc) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.285 (1) (rc) *Environmental education; forestry.* From the ~~conservation~~
20 forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for environmental education grants
21 related to forestry under s. 36.54 (2) and to administer environmental education
22 grants.

23 ***b0294/2.2*** SECTION 582k. 20.285 (1) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.285 (1) (s) *Pest management for schools.* From the agrichemical
2 management fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide training about pest
3 management in and around schools under s. 36.25 (43).

4 ***b2102/2.2* SECTION 582w.** 20.292 (1) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:
5 20.292 (1) (cs) *Assistive technology.* The amounts in the schedule to expand the
6 availability of technical assistance, assistive technology, and services for technical
7 college students, and technical college graduates, who have disabilities.

8 ***b0336/2.1* SECTION 583m.** 20.292 (1) (hm) of the statutes is created to read:
9 20.292 (1) (hm) *Truck driver training.* All moneys received from truck driver
10 education assessments under s. 349.04 to award grants for truck driver training
11 under s. 38.04 (31).

12 ***b1684/1.5* SECTION 584b.** 20.315 of the statutes is repealed.

13 ***b2221/3.41* SECTION 584d.** 20.370 (1) (cq) of the statutes is renumbered
14 20.375 (2) (qh), and 20.375 (2) (qh) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:
15 20.375 (2) (qh) (title) *Forestry—reforestation* Reforestation.

16 ***b2221/3.41* SECTION 584h.** 20.370 (1) (cr) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.375 (2) (qr), and 20.375 (2) (qr) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:
18 20.375 (2) (qr) (title) *Forestry—recording* Recording fees.

19 ***b2221/3.41* SECTION 584p.** 20.370 (1) (cs) of the statutes is renumbered
20 20.375 (2) (r), and 20.375 (2) (r) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:
21 20.375 (2) (r) (title) *Forestry—forest* Forest fire emergencies.

22 ***b2221/3.41* SECTION 584t.** 20.370 (1) (ct) of the statutes is renumbered
23 20.375 (2) (rm).

24 ***b0482/2.2* SECTION 585g.** 20.370 (1) (cu) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (cu) *Forestry — forestry education curriculum*. From the moneys
2 received as surcharges under s. 28.06 (2m), the amounts in the schedule for the
3 development of a forestry education curriculum under s. 26.39 (2).

4 ***b2221/3.42* SECTION 585gm.** 20.370 (1) (cu) of the statutes, as created by
5 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ru).

6 ***b0482/2.2* SECTION 585h.** 20.370 (1) (cv) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.370 (1) (cv) *Forestry — public education*. As a continuing appropriation,
8 from the moneys received as surcharges under s. 28.06 (2m), the amounts in the
9 schedule to develop a program to educate the public on the value of sustainable
10 forestry.

11 ***b2221/3.43* SECTION 585hm.** 20.370 (1) (cv) of the statutes, as created by
12 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (rv).

13 ***b2221/3.43* SECTION 585im.** 20.370 (1) (eq) of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 20.370 (1) (eq) *Parks and forests — operation and maintenance*. From the
16 heritage state parks and forests trust fund, a sum sufficient for grants under s.
17 27.016 and for the operation and maintenance of the state parks, of the southern
18 state forests, as defined in ~~s. 27.016 (1) (c)~~, and of state recreation areas as provided
19 in s. 27.016 (7).

20 ***b2221/3.43* SECTION 585j.** 20.370 (1) (er) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ***b2184/2.3* SECTION 585k.** 20.370 (1) (es) of the statutes is created to read:
22 20.370 (1) (es) *Parks and forests — operation and maintenance; beaches*. From
23 the amounts paid into the conservation fund under s. 20.855 (4) (s), the amounts in
24 the schedule for the development, operation, and maintenance of beaches located in
25 state parks or southern state forests, as defined in s. 27.016 (1) (c).

1 ***b0454/1.1* SECTION 585m.** 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.370 (1) (fs) *Endangered resources — voluntary payments; sales, leases, and*
3 *fees.* As a continuing appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated
4 under ss. 71.10 (5) (b) and 71.30 (10) (b), the net amounts certified under ss. 71.10
5 (5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3., all moneys received from the sale or lease of resources
6 derived from the land in the state natural areas system and, all moneys received from
7 fees collected under ss. 23.27 (3) (b), 29.563 (10), and 341.14 (6r) (b) 5., and all moneys
8 transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9237 (3k), for the
9 purposes of the endangered resources program, as defined under ss. 71.10 (5) (a) 2.
10 and 71.30 (10) (a) 2. Three percent of the moneys certified under ss. 71.10 (5) (h) 4.
11 and 71.30 (10) (h) 3. in each fiscal year and 3% of the fees received under s. 341.14
12 (6r) (b) 5. in each fiscal year shall be allocated for wildlife damage control and
13 payment of claims for damage associated with endangered or threatened species,
14 except that this combined allocation may not exceed \$100,000 per fiscal year.

15 ***-0862/5.11* SECTION 586.** 20.370 (1) (hk) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 20.370 (1) (hk) *Elk management.* From the general fund, the amounts in the
17 schedule for the costs associated with the management of the elk population in this
18 state and for the costs associated with the transportation of elk brought into the
19 state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
20 (hm) 8g. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001
21 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
22 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

23 ***b0444/1.1* SECTION 588m.** 20.370 (1) (jk) of the statutes is created to read:
24 20.370 (1) (jk) *Trout management.* From the general fund, the amounts in the
25 schedule for costs associated with the study of coaster brook trout and the

1 reintroduction of coaster brook trout into this state. All moneys transferred from the
2 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8j. shall be credited to this
3 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
4 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
5 20.505 (8) (hm).

6 ***b0447/2.1* SECTION 588r.** 20.370 (1) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.370 (1) (kk) *Wild crane study.* From the general fund, the amounts in the
8 schedule for the study on crop damage by cranes under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this
9 act), section 9137 (6f). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
10 s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8n. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
11 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
12 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm). No moneys may
13 be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2003.

14 ***-0862/5.12* SECTION 589.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
15 Wisconsin Act 9, section 308L, is amended to read:

16 20.370 (1) (Lk) ~~*Wild crane management*~~ *Reintroduction of whooping cranes.*
17 From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the costs associated with
18 reintroducing whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the
19 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this
20 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
21 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
22 20.505 (8) (hm).

23 ***b2221/3.44* SECTION 589g.** 20.370 (1) (Lt) of the statutes is renumbered
24 20.375 (2) (sv).

25 ***b1006/1.2* SECTION 589i.** 20.370 (1) (Lu) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (Lu) *Wild animals and plants*. From the Wisconsin outdoor wildlife
2 heritage trust fund, a sum sufficient for activities and programs under ch. 29.

3 ***b0559/2.1* SECTION 590m.** 20.370 (1) (mr) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (1) (mr) *General program operations — park and forest trails,*
5 *all-terrain vehicle revenues*. The amounts in the schedule from moneys received
6 from all-terrain vehicle fees under s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) for the operation and
7 maintenance of trails that are located in state parks or southern state forests, as
8 defined in s. 27.016 (1) (c).

9 ***-1622/2.1* SECTION 591.** 20.370 (1) (ms) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.370 (1) (ms) *General program operations — state all-terrain vehicle projects.*
11 The amounts in the schedule from moneys received from all-terrain vehicle fees
12 under s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) for state all-terrain vehicle projects.

13 ***b2221/3.45* SECTION 591m.** 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds*. The amounts in
16 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
17 and protection of the state's fishery resources under ss. 23.09 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203
18 and 30.277, ~~subch. VI of ch. 77 and chs. 26, 28 and ch. 29~~ and for transfers to the
19 appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kf).

20 ***b2221/3.45* SECTION 591q.** 20.370 (1) (mv) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.370 (1) (mv) *General program operations — forestry funds*. From the
22 forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for general program operations that
23 relate to the southern state forests.

24 ***b2221/3.45* SECTION 591r.** 20.370 (1) (mx) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (mx) *General program operations — federal forestry funds.* From the
2 forestry fund, all moneys received as federal aid for the southern state forests, as
3 authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes for which received.

4 ***b2221/3.45* SECTION 591s.** 20.370 (1) (mz) of the statutes is renumbered
5 20.375 (2) (z).

6 ***-0357/3.1* SECTION 593.** 20.370 (2) (du) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.370 (2) (du) *Solid waste management — site-specific remediation.* From the
8 environmental fund, all moneys not otherwise appropriated, other than fines and
9 forfeitures, that are received under settlement agreements or orders in settlement
10 of actions or proposed actions for violations of chs. 280 to 299 and that are designated
11 to be used to restore or develop environmental resources, to provide restitution, or
12 to make expenditures required under an agreement or order and all moneys received
13 in settlement of actions initiated under 42 USC 9601 to 9675 for environmental
14 remediation, restoration, and development, including the replacement of fish or
15 wildlife, that has not been conducted when the moneys are received, to carry out the
16 purposes for which received.

17 ***-0320/5.1* SECTION 594.** 20.370 (2) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.370 (2) (eq) *Solid waste management — dry cleaner environmental response.*

19 From the dry cleaner environmental response fund, the amounts in the schedule for
20 review of remedial action under ~~ss. s. 292.65 and 292.66.~~

21 ***-0862/5.13* SECTION 595.** 20.370 (3) (ak) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.370 (3) (ak) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
23 *training; service funds.* From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for
24 snowmobile enforcement operations under ss. 350.055, 350.12 (4) (a) 2m., 3., and
25 3m., and 350.155 and for safety training and fatality reporting. All moneys

1 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8k. shall be
2 credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
3 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
4 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

5 ***1622/2.2*** SECTION 596. 20.370 (3) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (3) (as) *Law enforcement — all-terrain vehicle enforcement.* The
7 amounts in the schedule from moneys received from all-terrain vehicle fees under
8 s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e), for state law enforcement operations related to all-terrain
9 vehicles, including actual enforcement, safety training, accident reporting, and
10 similar activities.

11 ***b1678/2.2*** SECTION 596g. 20.370 (3) (at) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (3) (at) *Education and safety programs.* ~~Fifty percent of all moneys~~
13 ~~remitted to the department of natural resources under s. 29.591 (3) and all~~ All
14 moneys remitted to the department under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 30.74 (1) (b) and 350.055
15 for programs or courses of instruction under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), ~~29.591~~, 30.74 (1) (a) and
16 350.055.

17 ***b1678/2.2*** SECTION 596j. 20.370 (3) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.370 (3) (au) *Hunter education and bow hunter education.* The amounts in
19 the schedule to reimburse instructors under the hunter education program and the
20 bow hunter education program under s. 29.591 (3).

21 ***b2077/1.3*** SECTION 600d. 20.370 (4) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.370 (4) (aq) *Water resources management — ~~lake and river management~~*
23 *activities.* The amounts in the schedule for lake and river management and other
24 water resource management activities.

1 ***b2221/3.46* SECTION 600p.** 20.370 (4) (aw) of the statutes, as created by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

3 20.370 (4) (aw) *Water resources — beach maintenance in state parks and state*
4 *forests.* The amounts in the schedule for the development, operation, and
5 maintenance of beaches located in state parks or southern state forests, ~~as defined~~
6 ~~in s. 27.016 (1) (e).~~

7 ***b2077/1.4* SECTION 600r.** 20.370 (4) (ax) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.370 (4) (ax) *Water resources management — computer accessible*
9 *information.* From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for
10 providing computer accessible water resource management information.

11 ***-0367/3.1* SECTION 601.** 20.370 (4) (bj) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (4) (bj) *Storm water management — fees.* From the general fund, the
13 amounts in the schedule for the administration, including enforcement, of the storm
14 water discharge permit program under s. 283.33. All moneys received under s.
15 283.33 (9) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16 ***-0862/5.14* SECTION 602.** 20.370 (4) (kk) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.370 (4) (kk) *Fishery resources for ceded territories.* From the general fund,
18 the amounts in the schedule for the management of the state's fishery resources
19 within an area where federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands
20 domiciled in this state hold treaty-based, off-reservation rights to fish and for
21 liaison activities with these tribes or bands that relate to fishery resources. All
22 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. shall
23 be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
24 unencumbered balance of June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
25 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

1 ***b0455/1.1* SECTION 603f.** 20.370 (5) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (5) (ak) *Resource aids — Wisconsin Conservation Hall of Fame.* From
3 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for a grant to the Wisconsin
4 Conservation Hall of Fame under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (5z).
5 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8e.
6 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
7 unencumbered balance of June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
8 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

9 ***b0455/1.1* SECTION 603g.** 20.370 (5) (ak) of the statutes, as created by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

11 ***b2221/3.47* SECTION 603i.** 20.370 (5) (as) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.375 (2) (sL) and amended to read:

13 20.375 (2) (sL) *Recreation Resource aids — fish, wildlife and forestry habitat*
14 *and recreation aids.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
15 wildlife habitat development and planning on county forest lands, under s. 23.09
16 (17m) and recreational development on county forest lands under s. 23.09 (11).

17 ***b2221/3.47* SECTION 603m.** 20.370 (5) (at) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.375 (3) (sm).

19 ***b2221/3.47* SECTION 603p.** 20.370 (5) (av) of the statutes is renumbered
20 20.375 (2) (s).

21 ***b0481/2.1* SECTION 603q.** 20.370 (5) (aw) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.370 (5) (aw) *Resource aids — nonprofit conservation organizations; Great*
23 *Lakes Forestry Museum.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
24 for grants to nonstock, nonprofit corporations under ss. 23.0955 (2) and 23.0956 for
25 assistance to nonprofit conservation organizations under ss. 23.0955 and 23.0956

1 and for a grant to the Great Lakes Forestry Museum under 2001 Wisconsin Act
2 (this act), section 9137 (5mk).

3 ***b0481/2.1* SECTION 603r.** 20.370 (5) (aw) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
4 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

5 20.370 (5) (aw) *Resource aids — nonprofit conservation organizations; Great*
6 *Lakes Forestry Museum.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
7 for grants to nonstock, nonprofit corporations under ss. 23.0955 (2) and 23.0956 for
8 assistance to nonprofit conservation organizations under ss. 23.0955 and 23.0956
9 ~~and for a grant to the Great Lakes Forestry Museum under 2001 Wisconsin Act~~
10 ~~(this act), section 9137 (5m).~~

11 ***b2058/1.2* SECTION 603rb.** 20.370 (5) (ax) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.370 (5) (ax) *Resource aids — Atlas mill renovation.* The amounts in the
13 schedule for renovation of the Atlas mill under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act),
14 section 9137 (8mk). No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation after
15 June 30, 2002.

16 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rd.** 20.370 (5) (ay) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.375 (2) (sm).

18 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rf.** 20.370 (5) (bq) of the statutes is renumbered
19 20.375 (2) (t).

20 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rk.** 20.370 (5) (br) of the statutes is renumbered
21 20.375 (2) (tm).

22 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rn.** 20.370 (5) (bs) of the statutes is renumbered
23 20.375 (2) (u).

24 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rp.** 20.370 (5) (bt) of the statutes is renumbered
25 20.375 (2) (um).

1 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rs.** 20.370 (5) (bu) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.375 (2) (v).

3 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rw.** 20.370 (5) (bv) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.375 (2) (vm).

5 ***b0476/2.1* SECTION 603u.** 20.370 (5) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.370 (5) (bw) *Resource aids — urban forestry, county sustainable forestry, and*
7 *county forest administrator grants.* The amounts in the schedule for urban forestry
8 grants under s. 23.097, county sustainable forestry grants under s. 28.11 (5r), and
9 county forest administrator grants under s. 28.11 (5m).

10 ***b2221/3.49* SECTION 603ub.** 20.370 (5) (bw) of the statutes, as affected by
11 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (w).

12 ***b2221/3.49* SECTION 603x.** 20.370 (5) (bx) of the statutes is renumbered
13 20.375 (2) (xg).

14 ***-0342/1.1* SECTION 604.** 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 20.370 (5) (by) *Resource aids — fire suppression grants.* The amounts in the
16 schedule for grants for fire suppression clothing, supplies, equipment, and vehicles,
17 for acquiring fire prevention materials, and for training fire fighters under s. 26.145.

18 ***b2221/3.50* SECTION 604m.** 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (wm).

20 ***-1335/7.38* SECTION 605.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
21 Wisconsin Act 9, section 319j, is amended to read:

22 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
23 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
24 aids under s. 30.92, ~~for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962~~, for the
25 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for the Southeastern

1 Wisconsin Fox River commission under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), for
2 development of a state park under s. 23.198, for funding for the Fox River
3 Navigational System Authority under s. 237.08 (2), for a recreational fishing pier
4 under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (4x), for providing funding for
5 upgrading that part of the Wisconsin River in the city of Wausau that is known as
6 the Wausau Whitewater Course under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137
7 (5e), for funding for a museum in Racine under s. 23.0963, and for the engineering
8 and environmental study under s. 31.307.

9 *b0655/2.2* SECTION 605b. 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 605, is amended to read:

11 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
12 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
13 aids under s. 30.92, for the Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s.
14 31.309, ~~for the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River commission under 2001 Wisconsin~~
15 ~~Act (this act), for development of a state park under s. 23.198, for funding for the~~
16 ~~Fox River Navigational System Authority under s. 237.08 (2), for a recreational~~
17 ~~fishing pier under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9137 (4x), for providing~~
18 ~~funding for upgrading that part of the Wisconsin River in the city of Wausau that is~~
19 ~~known as the Wausau Whitewater Course under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act),~~
20 ~~section 9137 (5e), for funding for a museum in Racine under s. 23.0963, and for the~~
21 ~~engineering and environmental study under s. 31.307.~~

22 *b2116/1.6* SECTION 605c. 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
23 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 605b, is amended to read:

24 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aid — recreational boating and other projects.* As a
25 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating aids

1 under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the Portage
2 levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of a state park
3 under s. 23.198, for funding for the Fox River Navigational System Authority under
4 s. 237.08 (2), ~~for funding for a museum in Racine under s. 23.0963~~, and for the
5 engineering and environmental study under s. 31.307.

6 ***-1622/2.3* SECTION 606.** 20.370 (5) (cu) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.370 (5) (cu) *Recreation aids — all-terrain vehicle project aids.* As a
8 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule from moneys received from
9 all-terrain vehicle fees under s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) to provide aid to towns, villages,
10 cities, counties, and federal agencies for nonstate all-terrain vehicle projects.

11 ***-0507/3.1* SECTION 607.** 20.370 (5) (cw) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.370 (5) (cw) *Recreation aids — supplemental snowmobile trail aids.* As a
13 continuing appropriation, from the snowmobile account in the conservation fund an
14 amount equal to the amount calculated under s. 350.12 (4) (bg) 2. for the purposes
15 specified in s. 350.12 (4) (b).

16 ***b0340/1.1* SECTION 607m.** 20.370 (5) (cx) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.370 (5) (cx) *Recreation aids — all-terrain vehicle safety program.* The
18 amounts in the schedule for grants to organizations to assist with the all-terrain
19 vehicle safety program under s. 23.33 (5m) (d).

20 ***b0804/2.2* SECTION 607q.** 20.370 (5) (cz) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.370 (5) (cz) *Recreation aids — snowmobile-bicycle-pedestrian overpass.*
22 Biennially, from the snowmobile account in the conservation fund, the amounts in
23 the schedule for the payment required under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
24 9137 (4p) for a snowmobile-bicycle-pedestrian overpass.

1 ***b0804/2.2* SECTION 607s.** 20.370 (5) (cz) of the statutes, as created by 2001
2 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

3 ***b2221/3.51* SECTION 608e.** 20.370 (5) (da) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 20.370 (5) (da) *Aids in lieu of taxes.* From the general fund, a sum sufficient
5 to pay aids to municipalities for state lands under ss. 70.113 and 70.114 that are
6 under the jurisdiction of the department.

7 ***b2221/3.51* SECTION 608m.** 20.370 (5) (dq) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 20.370 (5) (dq) *Aids in lieu of taxes.* A sum sufficient to pay aids to
9 municipalities for state lands under s. 70.113 that are under the jurisdiction of the
10 department.

11 ***b2221/3.51* SECTION 608s.** 20.370 (5) (dx) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.375 (2) (ym).

13 ***-1622/2.4* SECTION 609.** 20.370 (5) (er) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.370 (5) (er) *Enforcement aids — all-terrain vehicle enforcement.* The
15 amounts in the schedule from moneys received from all-terrain vehicle fees under
16 s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) for local law enforcement aids.

17 ***-1046/7.3* SECTION 610.** 20.370 (5) (ft) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.370 (5) (ft) *Venison processing; voluntary contributions.* All moneys received
19 from voluntary contributions under s. 29.565 to be used for payments under the
20 venison processing and donation program under s. 29.89 and for promotional and
21 educational activities and materials to encourage voluntary contributions under s.
22 29.565.

23 ***-1813/4.7* SECTION 611.** 20.370 (6) (aq) of the statutes is repealed.

24 ***b0416/1.1* SECTION 613e.** 20.370 (6) (ba) of the statutes is repealed.

25 ***b0380/1.1* SECTION 613p.** 20.370 (6) (bk) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (6) (bk) *Environmental aids — wastewater and drinking water grant.*

2 The amounts in the schedule for the wastewater and drinking water grant under s.
3 281.73. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
4 (hm) 17f. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001
5 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
6 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm). No moneys may be encumbered from
7 this appropriation after June 30, 2005.

8 *~~0290/2.1~~* SECTION 614. 20.370 (6) (bq) of the statutes is repealed.

9 *~~b2179/2.10~~* SECTION 615e. 20.370 (6) (bv) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.370 (6) (bv) *Recycling efficiency incentive grants.* From the recycling fund,
11 the amounts in the schedule for recycling efficiency incentive grants under s.
12 287.235.

13 *~~b0855/1.2~~* SECTION 615t. 20.370 (6) (dc) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.370 (6) (dc) *Land spreading reduction pilot program.* The amounts in the
15 schedule for the land spreading reduction pilot program under s. 281.74.

16 *~~b0381/1.1~~* SECTION 616b. 20.370 (6) (dk) of the statutes is repealed.

17 *~~0320/5.2~~* SECTION 618. 20.370 (6) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.370 (6) (eq) *Environmental aids — dry cleaner environmental response.*
19 Biennially, from the dry cleaner environmental response fund, the amounts in the
20 schedule for financial assistance under ~~ss. s. 292.65 and 292.66~~ and to make
21 transfers required under s. 292.65 (11).

22 *~~b0414/2.1~~* SECTION 620c. 20.370 (6) (eu) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (6) (eu) *Environmental aids — brownfields green space grants.*
24 Biennially, from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for
25 brownfields green space grants under s. 292.79.

1 ***-2043/1.1*** SECTION 621. 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (7) (au) *State forest acquisition and development — principal*
3 *repayment and interest.* From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule
4 to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
5 in financing land acquisition and development for state forests from the
6 appropriations under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) and (tz). No moneys may be expended or
7 encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2003.

8 ***b2221/3.52*** SECTION 621b. 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes, as created by 2001
9 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (3) (u) and amended to read:

10 20.375 (3) (u) *State forest acquisition and development — principal repayment*
11 *and interest.* ~~From the conservation fund, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to
12 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
13 in financing land acquisition and development for state forests from the
14 appropriations under s. 20.866 (2) (ta), ~~(ts),~~ and (tz). No moneys may be expended
15 or encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2003.

16 ***b0412/1.1*** SECTION 621d. 20.370 (7) (ba) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.370 (7) (ba) *Debt service — remedial action.* A sum sufficient to reimburse
18 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
19 remedial action under ss. 281.83 and 292.31 and for the payment of this state's share
20 of environmental repair that is funded under 42 USC 9601 to 9675 to the extent that
21 these payments are not made under par. (bq).

22 ***b0412/1.1*** SECTION 621f. 20.370 (7) (bq) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (7) (bq) *Principal repayment and interest — remedial action.* From the
24 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
25 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing remedial action

1 under ss. 281.83 and 292.31 and for the payment of this state's share of
2 environmental repair that is funded under 42 USC 9601 to 9675.

3 ***b0297/5.2* SECTION 621h.** 20.370 (7) (da) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (7) (da) *Principal repayment and interest — municipal flood control and*
5 *riparian restoration cost-sharing.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
6 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing cost-sharing grants
7 for municipal flood control and riparian restoration projects under s. 20.866 (2) (ti)
8 and in financing grants for dam rehabilitation projects under s. 31.387 and to make
9 the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are
10 attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those grants.

11 ***b2221/3.53* SECTION 621hc.** 20.370 (7) (fa) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (7) (fa) *Resource maintenance and development — state funds.* As a
13 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the maintenance and
14 development of state parks under ch. 27; ~~of recreation areas, other than game or fish~~
15 ~~refuges, in state forests under ch. 28;~~ of lands owned, managed, supervised or
16 controlled by the department in the lower Wisconsin state riverway as defined in s.
17 30.40 (15); and of other recreational lands owned by the department, and for the
18 maintenance of the ice age trail. Of the amounts appropriated under this paragraph,
19 \$50,000 may be expended only to match at the ratio of 1 to 1 funds received under
20 par. (gg) from a county, city, village, town or organization after August 9, 1989, that
21 are given specifically for the purchase of equipment and materials for maintenance
22 of the ice age trail. At least \$150,000 in each fiscal year shall be expended from this
23 appropriation for maintaining and developing historic sites at least \$10,000 of which
24 shall be expended in each fiscal year for maintaining and developing Heritage Hill
25 state park.

1 ***b2221/3.53* SECTION 621hL.** 20.370 (7) (ft) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.370 (7) (ft) *Resource acquisition and development — boating access.* From
3 the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
4 for state recreational boating projects which provide public access to inland waters,
5 as defined in s. 29.001 (45), which are lakes in the region identified under s. 25.29
6 (7) (a) 25.28 (3) (am).

7 ***b2221/3.53* SECTION 621hx.** 20.370 (7) (mc) of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 20.370 (7) (mc) *Resource maintenance and development — state park, forest*
10 *and riverway roads.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
11 state park and southern state forest roads and roads in the lower Wisconsin state
12 riverway as defined in s. 30.40 (15) under s. 84.28 and for the maintenance of roads
13 in state parks under ch. 27 and recreation areas in southern state forests under ch.
14 28 which are not eligible for funding under s. 84.28. The department may expend up
15 to \$400,000 from this appropriation in each fiscal year for these state park and forest
16 roads and roads in the lower Wisconsin state riverway as defined in s. 30.40 (15)
17 under s. 84.28 and shall expend the balance from the appropriation for the
18 maintenance of roads which are not eligible for funding under s. 84.28.

19 ***-1374/1.1* SECTION 622.** 20.370 (7) (mk) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.370 (7) (mk) *General program operations — service funds.* From the general
21 fund, all moneys received by the department from the department and from other
22 state agencies for facilities, materials, or services provided by the department
23 relating to resource acquisition or development to pay for expenses associated with
24 those facilities, materials, or services.

25 ***-0862/5.16* SECTION 623.** 20.370 (9) (hk) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.370 (9) (hk) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band-service funds.* From
2 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of making payments
3 to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) (a).
4 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8r.
5 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
6 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
7 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

8 *~~1622/2.5~~* SECTION 624. 20.370 (9) (hu) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.370 (9) (hu) *Handling and other fees.* All moneys received by the
10 department as specified under ss. 23.33 (2) (o), 29.556, 30.52 (1m) (e), and 350.12 (3h)
11 (g) for licensing, for the issuing and renewing of certificates and registrations by the
12 department under ss. 23.33 (2) (i) and (ig), 30.52 (1m) (a) and (ag), and 350.12 (3h)
13 (a) and (ag).

14 *~~b2064/1.1~~* SECTION 624m. 20.370 (9) (iq) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.370 (9) (iq) *Natural resources magazine.* All moneys received from
16 subscriptions and other revenues generated by the Wisconsin natural resources
17 magazine, and all moneys transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section
18 9237 (5z), to be used for its production, handling, and distribution.

19 *~~1335/7.39~~* SECTION 625. 20.370 (9) (jL) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.370 (9) (jL) *Fox River management; fees.* From the general fund, all moneys
21 received from user fees imposed under s. 30.93 (4) ~~or 30.94 (5)~~ for the management
22 and operation of the Fox River navigational system and for expenses of the Fox River
23 management commission under s. 30.93 ~~and, after the date on which the governor~~
24 ~~makes the certification under s. 30.94 (8), for the management, operation,~~
25 ~~restoration and repair of the Fox River navigational system and expenses of the~~

1 ~~Fox-Winnebago regional management commission under s. 30.94. No moneys may~~
2 ~~be encumbered from this appropriation after the date on which the state and the Fox~~
3 ~~River Navigational System Authority enter into the lease agreement specified in s.~~
4 ~~237.06.~~

5 *~~1335/7.40~~* SECTION 626. 20.370 (9) (ju) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (9) (ju) *Fox River management*. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule
7 for the management and operation of the Fox River navigational system and for
8 expenses of the Fox River management commission under s. 30.93 and, after the date
9 on which the governor makes the certification under s. 30.94 (8), for the
10 management, operation, restoration and repair of the Fox River navigational system
11 and expenses of the Fox-Winnebago regional management commission. No moneys
12 may be encumbered from this appropriation after the date on which the state and the
13 Fox River Navigational System Authority enter into the lease agreement specified
14 in s. 237.06.

15 *~~1335/7.41~~* SECTION 627. 20.370 (9) (my) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.370 (9) (my) *General program operations — federal funds*. All moneys
17 received as federal aid for the restoration and repair of the Fox River navigational
18 system, for expenses of the Fox River management commission, for the
19 Fox-Winnebago regional management commission and for communications,
20 customer services and aids administration, as authorized by the governor under s.
21 16.54, for the purposes for which received.

22 *~~0320/5.3~~* SECTION 628. 20.370 (9) (nq) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (9) (nq) *Aids administration — dry cleaner environmental response*.
24 From the dry cleaner environmental response fund, the amounts in the schedule to
25 administer ~~ss. s. 292.65 and 292.66.~~

1 ***-1335/7.42* SECTION 629.** 20.373 of the statutes is created to read:

2 **20.373 Fox River Navigational System Authority.** There is appropriated,
3 from the conservation fund, to the Fox River Navigational System Authority for the
4 following program:

5 **(1) INITIAL COSTS. (r) *Establishment and operation.*** As a continuing
6 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the establishment of the Fox River
7 Navigational System Authority and for the initial costs of operating the Fox River
8 Navigational System Authority and the Fox River navigational system.

9 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629db.** 20.375 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

10 **20.375 Forestry, department of.** (intro.) There is appropriated from the
11 forestry fund, or from other funds if so indicated, to the department of forestry for
12 the following programs:

13 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dj.** 20.375 (2) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.375 (2) (title) FORESTRY.

15 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dk.** 20.375 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.375 (2) (h) *General program operations — private and public sources.* From
17 the general fund, all moneys not otherwise appropriated that are received from
18 private or public sources, other than state agencies and the federal government, for
19 facilities, materials, or services provided by the department relating to state forests,
20 other than southern state forests, to pay for expenses associated with those facilities,
21 materials, or services.

22 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dL.** 20.375 (2) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.375 (2) (k) *General program operations — service funds.* From the general
24 fund, all moneys received by the department from the department and from other
25 state agencies for facilities, materials, or services provided by the department

1 relating to state forests, other than southern state forests, under an agreement or
2 other arrangement with the department or other state agencies to pay for expenses
3 associated with those facilities, materials, or services.

4 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dm.** 20.375 (2) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.375 (2) (q) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
6 the general program operations of state forests, other than southern state forests,
7 under ch. 26, 27, and 28 and subch. VI of ch. 77.

8 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dn.** 20.375 (2) (qf) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.375 (2) (qf) *Forestry acquisition and development.* As a continuing
10 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for land acquisition, development, and
11 improvement on state forest land, other than land in the southern state forests.

12 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629do.** 20.375 (2) (rq) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.375 (2) (rq) *Resource aids — private conservation organizations; Great*
14 *Lakes Forestry Museum.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
15 for annual grants to nonprofit conservation organizations under ss. 23.0955 and
16 23.0956 and for a grant to the Great Lakes Forestry Museum under 2001 Wisconsin
17 Act (this act), section 9137 (5mk).

18 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dom.** 20.375 (2) (rq) of the statutes, as created by
19 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act); is amended to read:

20 20.375 (2) (rq) *Resource aids — private conservation organizations; ~~Great~~*
21 *Lakes Forestry Museum.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
22 for annual grants to nonprofit conservation organizations under ss. 23.0955 and
23 23.0956 and for a grant to the Great Lakes Forestry Museum under 2001 Wisconsin
24 Act (this act), section 9137 (5mk).

25 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dp.** 20.375 (2) (x) of the statutes is created to read: